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Dana Swanson

From: betty winholtz 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 11:57 PM
To: John Headding; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton; Jennifer Ford
Cc: Dana Swanson
Subject: agenda item a-7

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear City Council: 
 
This is a puzzlement. You are meeting tonight. You take the month of July off. You don't 
meet for another 6 weeks until August 9. 
 
Not all advisory bodies will meet in July. It was announced that the Planning Commission 
will not meet the first week. The Finance Committee does not normally meet in July. I 
have not heard that the other committees aren't willing to meet in-person. July is a good 
month for a soft re-opening of public meetings. 
 
In addition, it is time to re-open all City offices 8-5, so we can be a full-service city, 
serving residents and visitors. 
 
Are not other cities and county agencies open and meeting in-person? 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
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Dana Swanson

From: betty winholtz 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 12:19 AM
To: John Headding; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton; Jennifer Ford
Cc: Scott Collins; Dana Swanson
Subject: agenda item a-9

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear City Council: 
 
How does this new rent affect, if at all, the other offices in the same building? 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
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Dana Swanson

From: betty winholtz 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 12:54 AM
To: John Headding; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton; Jennifer Ford
Cc: Scott Collins; Dana Swanson
Subject: agenda item a-10

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear City Council: 
 
I do not want $60,000 plus expenses paid from my tax dollars or my water/sewer fees 
for a professional lobbying group for the following reasons: 
 
1. Keeping the City apprised of state legislation has been the responsibility of the city 
attorney; is this no longer true? It is also the responsibility of the League of CA Cities, 
which is way less expensive. This is a redundant task. 
2. Grant writing assistance. It has been said for many years by many people, it would 
pay to hire an in-house grant writer; such a position pays for itself. It would be less 
expensive than hiring a lobbyist who only assists with the writing. 
3. Provide support for potential funding. This should be the job of our elected assembly 
member's staff as well as our state senator's staff. 
 
The federal lobbyist is a bit more plausible, except CMANC does the heavy lifting for our 
long term needs, the harbor. 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz  
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Dana Swanson

From: betty winholtz 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 1:24 AM
To: John Headding; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton; Jennifer Ford
Cc: Greg Kwolek; Dana Swanson
Subject: agenda item a-11

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear City Council: 
 
 
 
The following quote is a new and worrisome piece of information. Why has this not been on the 
OneWater to-do list? 
 
 
 
"However, the City’s Morro Basin groundwater wells are approaching the end of their useful life and 
are in need of rehabilitation or replacement. The deteriorated condition of the wells and associated 
infrastructure means the Morro Wellfield may not always be able to reliably provide sufficient water 
supply during extended droughts or SWP shutdowns." 
 
 
The following quote presents confusing information because it seems to duplicate what ratepayers 
were told about the IPR (indirect potable reuse) component of the sewer plant project: 
 
 
"These upgrades will provide the City with a resilient water supply that it can rely upon during periods 
of extended drought or SWP shutdowns/unavailability." 
 
When and why did was the name of the new sewer plant (WRF) changed from the Water 
Reclamation Facility to the Water Recovery Facility? 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
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Dana Swanson

From: Judith Cohen 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Council
Subject: Letter of Support of LBGTQ+ -- VOTE YES to Proclamation item A13  

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

 
Dear Morro Bay Council,  

This email serves as letter of support of LBGTQ+ diversity and inclusion in Morro Bay by adopting Proclamation item 
A13  to officially recognize June as LBGTQ+ Pride Month in the city of Morro Bay, CA.  

I am also REQUESTING for the City to vote YES on raising the Pride flag in recognition of Pride month by June 2023 and 
years to follow. 
 
Equality and Visibility is essential.  

Thank you,  

Judith L. Cohen  
Morro Bay Citizen  
M:   



From: Sandra Pendell
To: Council
Subject: June 2022 Pride Month - YES!
Date: Saturday, June 25, 2022 6:22:40 PM

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Dear Mayor Headding and Council Members: 

I am not sure if I will be able to attend the Council meeting on Tuesday June 28 so I
am sending this email to let you know you have my full support in declaring June
2022 to be PRIDE MONTH in the City of Morro Bay.  

In these turbulent times I believe it is essential that the City proclaims that
LGBTQIA+ residents and tourists not only have safe harbor here in our community,
but are also celebrated and treasured.

In addition to making the Proclamation, I ask that the City ensure that all first
responders and administrative workers employed by the City are clear that diversity
is a shared community value and that LGBTQIA+ individuals are to be treated with
dignity and respect.

Thank you for the good work you are doing.  It is appreciated.  

Sandra Pendell
Morro Bay, CA 

mailto:council@morrobayca.gov


From: mike toppe
To: Council
Cc: Dan Nichols ICE
Subject: Proclamation item A13
Date: Sunday, June 26, 2022 9:55:16 AM

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Dear Council Members, 

Please support the LBGTQ+ diversity and inclusion from Morro Bay Councilwoman Dawn
Addis by supporting Proclamation item A13: the City of Morro Bay declaring June Pride
month. 

Also - Please consider raising the Pride flag in recognition of Pride month June 2023.  

Thank you,

Mike Toppe and Dan Nichols

Morro Bay, CA
93442

mailto:council@morrobayca.gov
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Date:   

  

06/16/2022  

To:        Mayor Headding and City Council Members 
              

  

City of Morro Bay 

From:   Donald and Kristen Headland  
              

  

City of Morro Bay, Resident 
  

Subject: Formal Complaint, Proposition 218 Protest Vote, Security and  
Process, City of Morro Bay and Morro Bay Garbage, Hearing Date 
06/28/2022. 

  

Dear Mayor Headding and City Council Members, 

We wish to provide a written correspondence for the City Council Hearing on 06/28/2022 for 
Proposition 218 Protest Vote, to raise our Solid Waste Rates.  

The City of Morro Bay is in the process of a Proposition 218 Protest Vote to raise our Solid 
Waste Rates.   

My husband and I received a “Notice of Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Solid Waste Rate 
Increase” from the Morro Bay Garbage in our mailbox via the United States Postal Service. We 
reviewed the document and on a blank piece of paper created our 218 Protest Vote.  

On 05/31/2022, I Kristen Headland, went to City Hall to place my 218 Protest Vote into the City 
Clerk’s designated ballot box. I spoke to an office staff member with a request to “place my 218 
Protest Vote into the ballot box”. The office staff member stepped away twice to get guidance 
during our conversation only to return stating “give it to me”, “I’ll give it to the City Clerk”. I 
asked to speak with the City Clerk but was told that “she is not available”.  On this day, I did not 
give my 218 Protest Vote to the office staff member. I was not able to place my 218 Protest 
Vote into the designated ballot box.  

In the “Notice of Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase” from the Morro 
Bay Garbage, on page 2, it states “Written protest may also be personally delivered to the City 
Clerk’s Office located at 595 Harbor Street, Morro Bay, CA 93442” and in the City of Morro Bay, 
Resolution No 44-18, page 2, Section 3, (A) (1), it states “Delivery, to the City Clerk’s Office at 
595 harbor Street, Morro Bay, CA 93442”. 

The public is not allowed to access the City Clerk’s office, located in City Hall, because there is a 
locked door in the lobby of City Hall, that prevents people from entering the building where the 
City Clerk’s office is located.  
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By law, parcel owners and rate payers have a right to place their Proposition 218 Protest Vote 
into the designated ballot box with privacy, no interference or no barriers.  

On 06/01/2022, I emailed the City Manager and City Clerk for the City of Morro Bay, to express 
my concerns about not being allowed access to the 218 Protest Vote, ballot box. I received an 
invitation from the City Manager to meet on 06/08/2022. The City Manager stated that the City 
Clerk would also be present. I accepted and attended the meeting with my husband. 

At this meeting, I explained to the City Clerk and City Manager the events that took place when 
I attempted to place our 218 Protest Vote into the ballot box. I suggested the 218 Protest Vote, 
ballot box be placed in the lobby of City Hall, during business hours, secured in place, with a 
lock, under the surveillance camera in the lobby, and with observation from city office staff. 
This would allow parcel owners or rate payers the ability to deposit their 218 Protest Vote in to 
ballot box during the 45-day voting period. The City Clerk stated the lobby of City Hall was not a 
secure location to place the 218 Protest Vote, ballot box. I requested the 218 Protest Vote, 
ballot box be placed in the office area at City Hall, near the customer window so voters could 
witness the office staff placing their 218 Protest Vote into the ballot box.   

During this meeting, it was disclosed that office staff members are instructed to place 
submitted 218 Protest Votes into the City Clerk’s mailbox. The City Clerk’s mailbox is in a room 
with many other (open-faced) mail slots, a copy machine and office supplies for staff to use as 
needed. The City Clerk’s mailbox has no form of security like a locking door on the front. The 
City Clerk’s unsecured, open-faced mail slot is not the location to place 218 Protest Votes 
during the 45-day voting period. This is a faulty chain of custody and not in any way secure. 

We carried on with a friendly conversation for about thirty plus minutes. I stated that I have a 
right to place my 218 Protest Vote personally into the 218 Protest Vote, ballot box and not have 
it placed into the City Clerk’s unsecured mailbox. The City Manager and City Clerk repeatedly 
expressed confidence with the current process for securing Proposition 218 Protest Votes.    

Our meeting ended with the City Manager stating he would think about my suggestion to move 
the 218 Protest Vote, ballot box into the office area at City Hall (not the lobby area), by the 
customer window and get back to me by the end of June.  

The current undocumented directions for city staff to route 218 Protest Votes into the City 
Clerk’s mailbox, opens the opportunity of voter tampering and puts in question the integrity of 
the City of Morro Bay Proposition 218 Protest Vote process.  

Also, the Morro Bay Garbage, required “Notice of Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Solid 
Waste Rate Increase” procedure was not followed as required by law. See attachment, Article 
4.6. Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act [53750 - 53758]  (Article 4.6 added by Stats. 
1997, Ch. 38, Sec. 5.)  
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Section 53753 (b) last sentence notes “On the face of the envelope mailed to the record owner, 
in which the notice and ballot are enclosed, there shall appear in substantially the following 
form in no smaller than 16-point bold type: “OFFICIAL BALLOT ENCLOSED.”    
 
Section 53753 (c) first sentence notes “Each notice given pursuant to subdivision (b) shall 
contain an assessment ballot that includes the agency’s address for receipt of the ballot and a 
place where the person returning the assessment ballot may indicate his or her name, a 
reasonable identification of the parcel, and his or her support or opposition to the proposed 
assessment.”   
 

1. There was NO envelope as required by law.  The Morro Bay Garbage used the last page 
of the notice to place the postage stamp, return address, bar code and name and 
mailing address of the recipient. See attachment, “Notice of Public Hearing Regarding 
Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase”, page 13.  

 
2. There was NO “16-point bold type: OFFICIAL BALLOT ENCLOSED” noted on the 

envelope as required by law.   
 

3. There was NO ballot enclosed per Section 53753 (c) as required by law. 
 
 
The City of Morro Bay has a history of taking actions to withhold required information, provide 
misleading information, and confuse the Proposition 218 Protest process that have the effect of 
reducing the number of protests against proposed rate increases.  
 
 
We request: 

1. A City Council review of the Morro Bay Garbage “Notice of Public Hearing Regarding 
Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase” per Article 4.6 Proposition 218 Omnibus 
Implementation Act [53750 – 53758] (Article 4.6 added by Stats. 1997, Ch. 38, Sec. 5) 
required by law. 
 

2. Requesting a Resolution by the City of Morro Bay, with the step-by-step guidelines for 
parcel owners and rate payers to personally deposit their ballot in the designate ballot 
box for submission and tabulation of Proposition 218 Protest Votes in the connection 
with rate hearings conducted pursuant to Article XIID, Section 6 of the California 
Constitution. 
 

3. Recommend the designated 218 Protest Vote ballot box be placed in the City of Morro 
Bay, lobby of City Hall, during business hours, secured in place, with a lock, under the 
surveillance camera in the lobby, with observation from city office staff, for the 45-day 
Protest Voting period. 
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Thank you for your time in this important matter.  

We look forward to your response.  

  

Respectfully submitted, 

Donald and Kristen Headland  

 

Website links: 

https://www.morro-bay.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/16637/Morro-Bay-Prop-218-Notice- 

--Final-002 

http://www.morrobayca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/12100/Reso-44-18-Prop-218-- 

Guidelines 

 

Attachments: 

State of California Government Code Section 53753  

Notice of Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase 

 

 

 

Cc: City Clerk, City of Morro Bay 
City Manager, City of Morro Bay 

 Morro Bay Garbage 
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ARTICLE 4.6. Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act [53750 - 53758] 
  ( Article 4.6 added by Stats. 1997, Ch. 38, Sec. 5. ) 
 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=53753.&node
TreePath=6.2.1.11.13&lawCode=GOV 
 

State of California GOVERNMENT CODE Section 53753  

53753. (a) The notice, protest, and hearing requirements imposed by this section supersede any 
statutory provisions applicable to the levy of a new or increased assessment that is in existence 
on the effective date of this section, whether or not that provision is in conflict with this article. 
Any agency that complies with the notice, protest, and hearing requirements of this section 
shall not be required to comply with any other statutory notice, protest, and hearing 
requirements that would otherwise be applicable to the levy of a new or increased assessment, 
with the exception of Division 4.5 (commencing with Section 3100) of the Streets and Highways 
Code. If the requirements of that division apply to the levy of a new or increased assessment, 
the levying agency shall comply with the notice, protest, and hearing requirements imposed by 
this section as well as with the requirements of that division.  

(b) Prior to levying a new or increased assessment, or an existing assessment that is subject to 
the procedures and approval process set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California 
Constitution, an agency shall give notice by mail to the record owner of each identified parcel. 
Each notice shall include the total amount of the proposed assessment chargeable to the entire 
district, the amount chargeable to the record owner’s parcel, the duration of the payments, the 
reason for the assessment and the basis upon which the amount of the proposed assessment 
was calculated, and the date, time, and location of a public hearing on the proposed 
assessment. Each notice shall also include, in a conspicuous place thereon, a summary of the 
procedures for the completion, return, and tabulation of the assessment ballots required 
pursuant to subdivision (c), including a statement that the assessment shall not be imposed if 
the ballots submitted in opposition to the assessment exceed the ballots submitted in favor of 
the assessment, with ballots weighted according to the proportional financial obligation of the 
affected property. An agency shall give notice by mail at least 45 days prior to the date of the 
public hearing upon the proposed assessment. On the face of the envelope mailed to the 
record owner, in which the notice and ballot are enclosed, there shall appear in substantially 
the following form in no smaller than 16-point bold type: “OFFICIAL BALLOT ENCLOSED.” An 
agency may additionally place the phrase “OFFICIAL BALLOT ENCLOSED” on the face of the 
envelope mailed to the recorded owner, in which the notice and ballot are enclosed, in a 
language or languages other than English.  

(c) Eachnoticegivenpursuanttosubdivision(b)shallcontainanassessmentballot that includes the 
agency’s address for receipt of the ballot and a place where the person returning the 
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assessment ballot may indicate his or her name, a reasonable identification of the parcel, and 
his or her support or opposition to the proposed assessment. Each  

 

assessment ballot shall be in a form that conceals its contents once it is sealed by the person 
submitting the assessment ballot. Each assessment ballot shall be signed and either mailed or 
otherwise delivered to the address indicated on the assessment ballot. Regardless of the 
method of delivery, all assessment ballots shall be received at the address indicated, or the site 
of the public testimony, in order to be included in the tabulation of a majority protest pursuant 
to subdivision (e). Assessment ballots shall remain sealed until the tabulation of ballots 
pursuant to subdivision (e) commences, provided that an assessment ballot may be submitted, 
or changed, or withdrawn by the person who submitted the ballot prior to the conclusion of the 
public testimony on the proposed assessment at the hearing required pursuant to subdivision 
(d). An agency may provide an envelope for the return of the assessment ballot, provided that if 
the return envelope is opened by the agency prior to the tabulation of ballots pursuant to 
subdivision (e), the enclosed assessment ballot shall remain sealed as provided in this section.  

(d) At the time, date, and place stated in the notice mailed pursuant to subdivision (b), the 
agency shall conduct a public hearing upon the proposed assessment. At the public hearing, the 
agency shall consider all objections or protests, if any, to the proposed assessment. At the 
public hearing, any person shall be permitted to present written or oral testimony. The public 
hearing may be continued from time to time.  

(e) (1) At the conclusion of the public hearing conducted pursuant to subdivision (d), an 
impartial person designated by the agency who does not have a vested interest in the outcome 
of the proposed assessment shall tabulate the assessment ballots submitted, and not 
withdrawn, in support of or opposition to the proposed assessment. For the purposes of this 
section, an impartial person includes, but is not limited to, the clerk of the agency. If the agency 
uses agency personnel for the ballot tabulation, or if the agency contracts with a vendor for the 
ballot tabulation and the vendor or its affiliates participated in the research, design, 
engineering, public education, or promotion of the assessment, the ballots shall be unsealed 
and tabulated in public view at the conclusion of the hearing so as to permit all interested 
persons to meaningfully monitor the accuracy of the tabulation process.  

(2) The governing body of the agency may, if necessary, continue the tabulation at a different 
time or location accessible to the public, provided the governing body announces the time and 
location at the hearing. The impartial person may use technological methods of tabulating the 
assessment ballots, including, but not limited to, punchcard or optically readable (bar-coded) 
assessment ballots. During and after the tabulation, the assessment ballots and the information 
used to determine the weight of each ballot shall be treated as disclosable public records, as 
defined in Section 6252, and equally available for inspection by the proponents and the 
opponents of the proposed assessment. The ballots shall be preserved for a minimum of two 
years, after which they may be destroyed as provided in Sections 26202, 34090, and 60201.  
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(3) In the event that more than one of the record owners of an identified parcel submits an 
assessment ballot, the amount of the proposed assessment to be imposed upon the identified 
parcel shall be allocated to each ballot submitted in proportion to the respective record 
ownership interests or, if the ownership interests are not shown  

on the record, as established to the satisfaction of the agency by documentation provided by 
those record owners.  

(4) A majority protest exists if the assessment ballots submitted, and not withdrawn, in 
opposition to the proposed assessment exceed the assessment ballots submitted, and not 
withdrawn, in its favor, weighting those assessment ballots by the amount of the proposed 
assessment to be imposed upon the identified parcel for which each assessment ballot was 
submitted.  

(5) If there is a majority protest against the imposition of a new assessment, or the extension of 
an existing assessment, or an increase in an existing assessment, the agency shall not impose, 
extend, or increase the assessment.  

(6) The majority protest proceedings described in this subdivision shall not constitute an 
election or voting for purposes of Article II of the California Constitution or of the Elections 
Code.  

(Amended by Stats. 2009, Ch. 580, Sec. 1. (SB 321) Effective January 1, 2010. Superseded on 
January 1, 2023; see amendment by Stats. 2021, Ch. 615.)  
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This is the (last) page that contained a postage stamp, return address, bar code and name 
and mailing address. No envelope was use to mail this notice to parcel owners or rate payers 

donald headland
.



 14 

 
END 
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1

Dana Swanson

From: betty winholtz 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 10:08 AM
To: John Headding; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton; Jennifer Ford
Cc: Greg Kwolek; Dana Swanson
Subject: agenda item c-2

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear City Council: 
 
This item came before the Planning Commission last week, but the City Council staff 
report does not reflect the Commission's comments and concerns nor the public's. In 
addition, the graph and discussion on pages 451-452 were not part of the Planning 
Commission staff report, so they were not able to reflect on this information. 
 
This new information on pages 451-452 is key information and a welcome addition. 
 
First, what is not stated in the report is how much acre feet per year (AFY) of water the 
City uses. It is approximately 1100AFY. 5% of the City's total State Water allotment for 
this year is 180AFY. If the City can pump the maximum it is permitted from the Morro 
wells, the City has an additional 435.75AFY. That's a total of 616AFY, half of what the 
City needs to get through the year.  
 
Second, to make up the difference, page 448 indicates the City has 238AF "stored" at 
San Luis Reservoir. However, the bottom of page 451 states that the City's store water 
is "spilled," "essentially erasing surplus water saved by the City." The critical question is: 
does the City have 238AF to add to its 616AFY for this year? If yes, that's great for a 
total of 854AF, but still short of the City's need. 
 
Third, the CCWA or District has its own stored water of 40AF that the City could 
potentially use. Now we have reached 894AF, still short of 1100AF. 
 
Fourth, to make up the final difference, the CCWA states it will have about 7,000AF that 
is unallocated that the City can buy. The City will need to augment its normal supply by 
206AF, or 484AF if San Luis Reservoir is not available. The City has a serious deficit of 
water this year. 
 
 In 2023, the need will be even greater. There won't be the stored water. There may be 
unallocated water to buy. But the need will be greater because projects like the 83-room 
hotel with swimming pool, the 41-unit housing project on Hwy 41, and the various 
approved "host-less hotels" (short-term vacation rentals) will come online, so the 
demand for more water will be greater. As an example, it is estimated that a housing 
unit uses .2AFY. Multiplied by 41 there is an additional need of 8.2AFY for just that one 
project. How many other housing units are coming online? How are hotels, STR's, 
swimming pools calculated?  
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All this data informs the granting of WEUs. The argument will be made that granting a 
WEU may not materialize for several years. However, as shown above, there are past 
projects that are materializing now. The citizens' initiative, Measure F, that created 
WEUs was to protect the City from building outside its resources. It is obvious, that the 
City is in a water deficit; it does not have its own sufficient resource, water, to grant 
WEUs this year. 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
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